

LOEVY + LOEVY

Re: Watts - Baker, et al. v. City of Chicago, et al.

4 messages

Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>

Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 8:28 AM

To: Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com>

Cc: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>, Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>, Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Allyson,

Flagging this. Please have Defendant Ridgell respond to the written discovery by Thursday the 14th so I have time to review before the dep on the 18th.

Josh

On Fri, Mar 11, 2022 at 8:58 PM Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:

Thanks for flagging this—we will have him complete them prior to the deposition.

Have a nice weekend as well.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2022, at 4:42 PM, Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Hey Allyson,

Just to flag it since I pulled this info as I was beginning prep, I don't think Ridgell has answered these three ROGs yet and it would be nice if he did before the May dep.

Have a nice weekend.

Josh

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 9:14 AM Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:

5/5 works for me.

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 9:12 AM Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com> wrote:

I have a conflict that day. What about 5/5 or 5/6?

Joel Flaxman
Law Offices of Kenneth N. Flaxman P.C.
[200 S Michigan Ave, Ste 201](#)
[Chicago, IL 60604](#)
(312) 427-3200
(312) 427-3930 (fax)
www.kenlaw.com

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 9:02 AM Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Joel,

Defendant Ridgell went on medical leave. Allyson and I are proposing rescheduling for May 4. Would that work for you?

Thommy -- if Joel says it works, please send an amended notice. And regardless, please cancel March 17.

Thanks,
Josh

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 8:54 AM Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:
Yes, giving you a call now.

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 8:53 AM Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:
Sure. Want to talk now? My cell is 773-575-4424.
I have a settlement conference at 11 so that is my main conflict.

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 8:48 AM Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:
Josh,

Thank you for the follow-up. Would you have a few minutes today to discuss?

Thanks,
Allyson

On Tue, Mar 8, 2022 at 10:01 PM Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:
Hi Allyson,

Just wanted to follow up on this and confirm Defendant Ridgell's representation for the dep and beyond.

Thank you,
Josh

On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 2:13 PM Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:
Thank you. Have a nice weekend.

On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 1:48 PM <josh@loevy.com> wrote:
Of course. Thanks.

On Mar 4, 2022, at 1:34 PM, Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com> wrote:

Hi Josh,

Thank you for touching base. I have a meeting with Officer Ridgell scheduled for Tuesday. Is it acceptable if I touch base with you Tuesday afternoon?

Thanks,
Allyson

On Fri, Mar 4, 2022 at 11:52 AM Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:
Hi Allyson,

I can get you the list of cases we are going to cover for Ridgell dep soon but before I do so can I confirm that you are representing him still? There was a mention of privately retained counsel at some point.

Thank you,
Josh

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 10:42 AM Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Thanks, Allyson. Either date works fine.
But I'll just say the 18th and we will send a notice.
Thank you.

On Thu, Feb 3, 2022 at 10:17 AM Allyson West
<awest@halemonico.com> wrote:

Josh,

Would March 18th or March 24th work for Officer Ridgell's deposition?

Thank you,
Allyson

On Wed, Feb 2, 2022 at 1:08 PM Josh Tepfer
<josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Hi Allyson,

Do you have any update on Mr. Ridgell's representation or the 3/1/22 deposition date?

Thank you,
Josh

On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 8:57 AM Allyson West
<awest@halemonico.com> wrote:

Josh,

I apologize for the delay. Officer Ridgell is meeting with privately retained counsel this week--I will suggest the March 1 date and get back to you as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Allyson

On Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 8:35 AM Josh Tepfer
<josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Allyson,

If I don't hear otherwise from you by the end of the day we are gonna set Ridgell's deposition for March 1.

Thanks,
Josh

On Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 9:37 AM Josh Tepfer
<josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Allyson,

I'm following up on this request for a date for the deposition for Officer Ridgell. Please provide some options.

Thank you,
Josh

On Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 3:09 PM Josh Tepfer
<josh@loevy.com> wrote:

Allyson, please give us a date for Officer Ridgell.

On Wed, Dec 8, 2021 at 12:54 PM William Bazarek
<web@halemonico.com> wrote:

Oops, I will respond with Spalding date on the other e-mail thread. Contact Allyson on Officer Ridgell.

From: Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 8:59 AM
To: William Bazarek <web@halemonico.com>
Cc: Theresa Kleinhaus <tess@loevy.com>;
Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>
Subject: Re: Watts - Baker, et al. v. City of Chicago, et al.

Bill,

I can talk today. I will call you this afternoon. Prior to the call, please be prepared to give me a date for Shannon Spalding's deposition (I said literally give me any date in February and you have not responded) and a date for Defendant Ridgell's deposition, which we have been asking for I'm estimating 2 years.

Josh

On Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 10:38 AM William Bazarek <web@halemonico.com> wrote:

Josh, can you call me on Ben Baker ? I am at 773-632-9035.

Thanks

From: Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 9:39 PM
To: kolivier@halemonico.com
Cc: Eric Palles <epalles@daleymohan.com>; Terrence M. Burns <tburns@reiterburns.com>; Ahmed A. Kosoko <kosokoa@jbltd.com>; Bill Bazarek <web@halemonico.com>; Anthony Zecchin <azecchin@halemonico.com>; Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com>; bstefanich@halemonico.com
Subject: Re: Watts - Baker, et al. v. City of Chicago, et al.

Give me a few options that work for the Defendants and we will make one of those work.

On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 5:26 PM
<kolivier@halemonico.com> wrote:

Hi Josh,

Per Magistrate Judge Finnegan's November 30th Order, please provide Ms. Glenn's availability in January to be deposed for 7 additional hours.

Thank you,

Kelly

--



Kelly Olivier

Attorney

(312) 341-9646 |
kolivier@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO
AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL
60604

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO

AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO

AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--

Joshua Tepfer

Loevy & Loevy

311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor

Chicago, IL 60607

312-243-5900

--



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO

AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO

AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--

Joshua Tepfer
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
312-243-5900

--



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO

AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--

Joshua Tepfer
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
312-243-5900

--



Allyson West

Attorney

(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO
AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--
Joshua Tepfer
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
312-243-5900



Allyson West

Attorney
(312) 870-6924 | awest@HaleMonico.com

HALE & MONICO
AMERICA'S JUSTICE ATTORNEYS halemonico.com

53 W Jackson Blvd Ste. 330 | Chicago, IL 60604

--
Joshua Tepfer
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
312-243-5900
<2019.08.20_Rogs to Ridgell, Calvin From Baker, Ben.pdf>
<2020.07.01_Dobbins, Gregory to Ridgell, Calvin.pdf>
<2019.01.30_Gipson, Leonard_Rog to Lewis, Cadman, Edwards, Spaargaren, Summers, and
Ridgell.pdf>

--
Joshua Tepfer
Loevy & Loevy
311 N. Aberdeen Street, 3rd Floor
Chicago, IL 60607
312-243-5900

3 attachments



2019.01.30_Gipson, Leonard_Rog to Lewis, Cadman, Edwards, Spaargaren, Summers, and Ridgell (1).pdf
255K



2020.07.01_Dobbins, Gregory to Ridgell, Calvin (1).pdf
153K



2019.08.20_Rogs to Ridgell, Calvin From Baker, Ben (1).pdf

115K

Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com>

Thu, Sep 7, 2023 at 10:14 AM

To: Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>

Cc: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>, Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>, Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Josh,

Thanks for flagging this. We will work to get you answers by the 14th.

Thanks,
Allyson

[Quoted text hidden]

Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com>

Mon, Sep 11, 2023 at 9:17 PM

To: Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>

Cc: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>, Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>, Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Hi all,

Officer Ridgell does not have an independent memory of the arrests related to the following test case plaintiffs: 1. William Carter, 2. Bobby Coleman, 3. Leonard Gipson, 4. Larry Lomax, 5. George Ollie, 6. Henry Thomas, 7. Marc Giles and 8. Clifford Roberts.

Thanks,
Allyson

[Quoted text hidden]

Josh Tepfer <josh@loevy.com>

Thu, Sep 14, 2023 at 10:49 AM

To: Allyson West <awest@halemonico.com>

Cc: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>, Joel Flaxman <jaf@kenlaw.com>, Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Thank you for the information. To be transparent, I do intend to ask Mr. Ridgell about the Baker mailbox case as well.

[Quoted text hidden]